



**FRANKIE VICTOR, EngL, BCQ**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Frankie Victor has 11 years' experience as a Building Official with the City of Nanaimo and 13 years of Building Code consulting experience with GHL. Frankie is registered with APEGBC as an Engineering Licensee with the title EngL, is a member of the Executive Committee of the Building Officials Association of BC with the title BCQ (Building Code Qualified), and sits as a member of the BC Building Code Appeal Board.

**SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE**

- Existing building renovations
- International and US Building Codes
- Educational facilities
- Camp buildings
- First Nations reserve projects

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- May 2002 - Present      **GHL CONSULTANTS LTD**, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers  
*Building Code Consultant*
- 1991 - 2002              **City of Nanaimo**  
*Building Inspector / Plan Checker*
- 1990                        **Regional District of Fraser-Cheam** (now Fraser Valley Regional District)  
*Plan Checker*
- 1998 - 2002              **First Nations Residential Consulting**  
*Provides residential plan review and inspections for First Nations housing (new construction and renovations) on a contract basis*

**EDUCATION**

- 2004                        **Building Officials Association of BC Courses/Exams**  
*Level 3 (Updated to BC Building Code 2012 edition)*
- 1989 – 1991              **Building Technology Diploma - Economics**  
British Columbia Institute of Technology

**PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION AND AFFILIATIONS**

- 2014 – Present            APEGBC (Engineering Licensee)
- 2005 - Present            Building Officials Association of BC
- 1993 – 2014              Applied Science Technologist and Technicians of BC



## MEMBERSHIPS / COMMITTEES

- 2009 – Present      **BC Building Code Appeal Board**  
*Member*
- Building Officials Association of BC Executive Committee**  
*Secretary*
- BC Building Code 2006 – An Illustrated Guide to Code Changes and changes to Vancouver Building Bylaw 2007**  
*Member – Working Group*
- Proposed Regulatory Framework for Existing Buildings**  
*Member – Fire Safety Working Group*

## PRESENTATIONS

- 2011      **Getting to know the Building Code for Non-Builders**  
Buildex Vancouver
- 2010 – Present      **Code Changes**  
Various presentations to Clients
- 1998 – 2012      **Building Code and Alternative Solutions**  
Various presentations at Building Officials Association of BC Annual and Education Conferences
- 1998 – 2010      **Plan Review Workshops**  
Various presentations at Building Officials Association of BC Annual and Education Conferences